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Gary, A’argn }

From: Hanaman, Cathiene

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 1:56 PM
To: Gary, Aaron; Mueller, Eric

Subject: FW: Drafting Request- DOT

From: Mette, Bryan - DOA [mailto:Bryan.Mette@wisconsin.gov

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 1:53 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Ziegler, Paul - DOA; Heifetz, Michael G - DOA; Grinde, Kirsten - DOA
Subject: Drafting Request- DOT

Good afternoon,
We have a drafting request for the upcoming special session.

In the Chapter 20 schedule, can you increase the FY14 appropriation for 20.395(3)(cq); SEG; State highway
rehabilitation, state funds by $43,025,700. The appropriation should increase from $415,523,600 to $458,549,300.

Thanks,

Bryan Mette

Executive Policy and Budget Analyst
Wisconsin Department of Administration
Division of Executive Budget and Finance
608-266-1039

Bryan.Mette @Wisconsin.gov
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2013 - 2014 LEGISLATURE
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BILL

AN AcCT . relating to: state highway funding and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
This bill increases funding for the Department of Transportation’s state
highway rehabilitation program.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

T

© 9 O O

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 9245. Fiscal changes; Transportation

(1) STATE HIGHWAY REHABILITATION. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of
the statutes for the appropriation to the /ﬁepartment ofjgansportation under section
20.395 (3) (cq) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2013, the dollar amount is
increased by $43,025,700 for the first fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which this
subsection takes effect to increase funding for the purposes for which the
appropriation is made.

(END)



Basford, Sarah

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 8:34 AM

To: Parisi, Lori; Barman, Mike; Rose, Stefanie; Basford, Sarah

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -4092/1 Topic: Highway appropriation changes
Attachments: 13-4092/1.pdf

-4091 and -4092
I just changed these to non-special session bills. Could you reprint and rejacket?
I will tell DOA that they are ready.

Merci beaucoup!

From: Ziegler, Paul - DOA [mailto:Paul2.Ziegler@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 5:42 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Mette, Bryan - DOA

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -4092/1 Topic: Highway appropriation changes

Cathlene -- Please redraft both the ASM and SEN versions of the highway appropriation change bill as separate regular
session bills (not special session bills).

In addition, please let me know when these bills, as regular session bills, are jacketed and ready for pick-up.
Thank you!
Paul

Paul Ziegler

Executive Policy & Budget Manager

Tay, Local Government and Economic Development Team
State Budget Office

Wisconsin Department of Administration
paul2.ziegler@wisconsin.gov

From: Mette, Bryan - DOA

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 4:39 PM

To: Heifetz, Michael G - DOA; Grinde, Kirsten - DOA; Ziegler, Paul - DOA
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -4092/1 Topic: Highway appropriation changes

Attached is the LRB draft for the transportation bill.

Bryan

From: LRB.Legal [mailto:lrblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 4:31 PM




To: Mette, Bryan - DOA
Subject: Draft review: LRB -4092/1 Topic: Highway appropriation changes

Draft Requester: Governor

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -4092/1.




